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Name of AgEncy:
Name of Respondent:

AGENCY PROCUREIVlENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

OUESTIONNAIRE

Date:
Position

January 22.2020
MANAGING DIRECTOR. ADMIN DEPT,

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)

Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Website

lease provide link: httpsr/www.dap.edu.ph^Yp-contenUuploadsl2O19lOll20lg-OAP-APP-NON-CSE.pdfp

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and

Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement SeNice? (5b)

Submission ot the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadline
please provide submission date: 31-Jan-19

Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed iormat

Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in

its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issued annually

please provide submission date 28-Oct-19

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS

3. ln the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions is/are met? (2e)

Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

@

@ The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25olo

The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at least

four (4) units per item

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through competitive bidding which is

advantageous to the government after price verification

@ uoo"lity ras ,sed within 6 months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the

original contract, provided that there has been a partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods

within the same period

t"

DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES
ffi

lnstruction: Put a check ( / ) mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as prcvided below and then lill in the conesponding blanks
according to what is asked- Please note that all questions must be answered completely.

4. ln the conduct of procurement aclivities lsing Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (20

@ Upon r"*rr"ndation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

@ Preparation and lssuance of a List of Pre-selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant

govemment authoritY

@ Transmittal of the Pre-Selected List by the HOPE to the GPPB

@ Witt in z"l fro, the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB, the PE posts the

procurement opportunity at the PhiIGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous

place within the agency

5. ln giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions is/are met? (3d)

@ aiaaing Oocuments are available at the time of advertisemenuposting at the PhiIGEPS website or

Agency website;

I Supplementat lid bulletjns are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;

B Minutes of Pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other

documents based on relevant characteristics, functionality and/or performanc€ requirements, as required

by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names, except for itemvparts that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

Bidding Documents and Requests for Proposal/Quotation are posted at the PhiIGEPS website,

Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. ln creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC: (4a)

Office Order creating the Bids and Awards Commattee

please provide Office Order No.: SpecialOrder Nos. 2018-119, 2019-074,2019-074A, & 2019-165

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC

please provide members and their respective training dates:

Name/s Date of RA 9184-related training

A, BERNARDO A, DIZON ocToBER 3-4, 2019

B. MONINA A,R, DE ARMAS

C, I'ONICA D, SALIENDRES ocToBER 3-4, 2019

D, GILBERT E. LUMANTAO ocToBER 3-4, 2019

ocToBER 3-4. 2019

F, ATAN S. CAJES

G. IMMANUEL A. MAGALIT ocToBER 3-4. 2019

Members of BAC meet qualifications

Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A 9184

For BAC Secretariat: (4b)

Otfice Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to

act as BAC Secretariat
please provide Office Order No.: Memorandum Circular No. 2017-001

The Head ol the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications

please provide name of BAC Sec Head ATTY, REMUS ROMANO A REYES

Majority o, the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A 9184

please provide training date: OCTOBER 3'4, 2019

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5c)

lf YES, please mark at least one (1) then, answer the question below

Computer Monitors, Desktop

Computers and Laptops

Air Conditioners

Vehicles

! Fridges and Freezers

Paints and Varnishes

Food and Catering Services

Training Facilities / Hotels / Venues

Toilets and Urinals

Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes

Copiers

Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activity/ies of the non-CSE item/s?

f

Yes E*o

6. Do you prepare proper and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the

the following conditions? (3e)

a

a

ocToBER 3-4, 2019

ocToBER 34. 2019
E. GERALD Y. CRUZ

a
a



, AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE

9. ln determining whether you provide up-todate procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these c{nditions is/are met? (7a)

Agency has a working website
please provide link: httpst/ 

^,ww.dap.edu.ph/

'10. ln complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions is/are mel? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRS are promptly submitted to the GPPB
please provide submission dates: lstSem- July12,2019 2nd Sem -January'14, 2020

PMRS are posted in the agency website
please provide link: httpsJ /vww.dap.edu ph/p€rlormance-based-incentive-syst€m/

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

There is an established procedure for needs analysis and/or market research

There is a system to monitor timely delivery of goods, works, and consulting services

Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,

if any, in competitively bid contracts

'12. ln evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are presenl? (10a)

11. ln planning of procurement activities to achieve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the targeuallotted timeframe,

which of these conditions is/are met? (8c)

'13. Which of the following procurement personnel have participated jn any procuremert training and/or professionalization program

within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Dat€ of most recent training

Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)

BAC Secretariau Procuremenu Supply Unit

BAC Technical Working Group

End-user Unius

Other staff

October 4, 2019

14. Which ot the following is/are practised in order to ensure the private seclor access to the procurement opportunities of the

procuring entity? (10c)

a
E

personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in their individual performance

commitment/s

Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel

Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes corresponding action

Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective

bidders at least once a year

The pE prompfly responds to all interested prospective bidders' inquiries and concerns, with available facilities and

various communication channels

$

! Procurement information is up-to{ate

E lnformation is easily accessible at no cost



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INOICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE

15. ln determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? ('11a)

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and

audit personnel

'16. ln determining whether the lmplementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,

which of these conditions is/are present? (1'lb)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are mairtained for a period of at least

five years

There is a list of procurement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five

years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate

filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate

filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and

audit personnel

Supervision of civilworks is carried out by qualified construction supervisors

Name of Civil Works Supervisor: A.C. ONG CONSULTING, lNC.

Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR

Observers are allowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

17. ln determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

I Agency tras written procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works

Have you procured lnfrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past year?

Yes No

lf YES, please answer the following

@ ,lO"n"y irpt".ents CPES for its works projects and uses resulls to check contractors' qualifications

(applicable for works only)

Name ofCPES Evaluator: TO BE IDENTIFY UPON PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

18. How long will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/service provider or contractor/consultant,once
documents are complete? (12b) 30 days

1g.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions is,/are met?
A Eligibility Checking (For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consulting Services Only)
c. Pre-bid conference
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post{ualification

(13a)

t$

Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upon by the procuring entity



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)

QUESTIONNAIRE

20. ln creating and operating your lnternalAudit Unit (lAU) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set ot conditions were present? (14a)

Creation of lnternal Audit Unit (lAU) in the agency

Agency Order/DBM Approval of IAU position/s: Administrative Order No. 70

22. ln determining \,vhether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? ('15a)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

The BAC resolved Requests lor Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good governance programs

Agency implements a specific good governance program including anti-corruption and integrity development

Agency implements specific policies and procedures in plac€ for detection and prevention of corruption

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,

referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-judiciauquasi-administrative body

23. ln determining whether agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to procurement, \,hich of these

conditions is/are present? ('l6a)

f

E Conduct of audit of procurement procssses and transactions by the IAU within the last three years

E lnternal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 6 months ot the submission

of the internal audito/s report

2'1. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors'
repor? (14b)

@ Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented lvithin six months)
't00 Yo

@ No pto"ut"."nt related recommendations received



A TIEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POI.ICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name o, Agency: DTVEIOPMENT ACAOEMY OF IH€ PHlLlPPlNE5

oete ol self assessm€nt: 22101/2020

Ass€ssment Conditlonr A8enal Score APCPT RatinS'
Comments/F indinSs to the

lndicators and Sublndicators
5upportinS lnformation/oocumentatlon

(Notto be lncluded in the Evaluation
PILLAR I. LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

lndicator 1. ComDetltlve Blddln8 as Delauh M€thod ofPmcurement

Percenta8e ofcompetitive biddinS and limited source biddin8
contracts in terms ofamount of tota I procurement

93.59% 3.00 PMRs

1.b
PercentaSe ofcompetitive bidding and limited source bidding

contracts in terms ofvolume of total procurement
437% 0.00 PMRs

lndlcator 2, Limhed us€ ofah€mative Methods ofProaurement

2.a
Percentage ofshoppinS contracts in terms ofamount oftotal

3.62% 2.OO

2.b
Percentage ofne8otiat€d contracts in terms ofamount of
total orocurement

3.00 PMRs

2-c
Percentage ofdirect contractin8 in terms ofamount oftotal

0-42% 3.00

2.d
Percentage ofrepeat ordercontracts in terms ofamount of
total orocurement

0.00% 3.00 PMRs

2.e compliance with Repeat Order procedures
Procurement documents relative to
conducl of Reoeat Order

2.1 Complience with Limited Source Eiddins procedures
Procurement documents r€lative to
conduct of Limited Source Biddinp

lndlcator3. compethlveness ol the Blddinl Process

3.a Average n u mber of entities who acquired bidding documents 2_23 0.00 Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

3.b Average number ofbidders who submitted bids 1_23 0.00 Abstract ofBids or other agency records

3.c AveraSe number ofbidders who passed eligibilaty sta8e 0.92 0.00 Abstract ofEids or otheraSency records

3.d Sufliciency ofperiod to prepare bids
FullY

Comoliant
3.00 Agency r€cords and/or PhiIGEPS records

3.e
Use ofproperend effective procurement documentation and

technica I specifications/req u irements

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Cost Benefit Analysis, Work Plans,

Tech n ical Specificatlons included in bidding

PILIAR II, AGENCY INSTIIUIIONAL FRAMEWORX AND MANAGEMENT CAPACM
lndlcator 4. Pres!nce of Procunemcnt OrEahizatlons

4.a Creation of Sids and awards Committee(s)
Compliant

3.00

Verify copy ofOrdercreatins BACj

OrSa n izationa I Chart; and Certification of
Traininq

4.b Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit
Fully

Compliant
3.00

verify copy olOrdercreating BAC

Secretariat; Organizational Chart; and

Cprtification of Traininc

lndicatoa 5. Procuremant PlanninSand I

s.a An approved APP that includes alltypes of procurement Compliant 3.00 Copy of APP and its supplement5 {if a ny)

5.b

Preparation ofannual Procurement Plan Ior Common_use

Supplie5and Equipment(APP-CSEland Procurementof

Common-lJse Supplies and Equipmentfrom the Proturement

Fully

Compliant
3.m APP, APP-CSE, PMR

5.c
Existing Green Speciflcations for G P P B-identified non-CSE

items are adopted
Compliant 3.00

lTBs and/or RFQi clearly

indicatethe use ofgreen technical
specifications for the procurement activity

indicator 5. use of Govemment Electronic Procu reme nt System

6.a
Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhilcEPs'

100.00% 3-00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPs records

6.b
Percentage ofcontract award information posted by the

PhilGEPS-recistered Arencv
100.00% 3.00 Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

6.c
Percentage of contracl awards procured through alternative

methods posted by the PhilcEPs-reSistered ASency
100.00% 3.00 Agency records end/or PhiIGEPS records

e

Nam. of Evaluetor: Monr

Posltion: MANAGING DnEcroR, aoMll{ otpr.

2.76%

1.A2



ANI{EX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Assessment Conditions Atency Saore APCPI iating' Com ments/Find inSr to the
lndicato.s end Sublndi(ato6

SupponinS lnformation/oocumentation

{Not to be lncluded in the Evaluatlon
hdkator7. svstem lor Dbsemlnating and Monltorlnt Procurcnrent lnformation

7,a
Pres€nce ofwebsite that provides up-to-dete procurement

information easily accessible at no cost Compliant
3.00

ldentlfy specifi c procurement-related
portion inthe aSencywebsite and specific

website links

7.h

Preparation of Procuaement Monitoring Reports using the
GPPB-prescrlbed format, submission to the GPPg, and

oostin! in a!pnc1, website

Fully

Compliant

Copy of PMR and received copy that itwas
submitted to GPPg

Av€ra8e ll
PILLAR III. PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARXET PRACIICES

lndiaator 8. Efflciancy of Procuaem€nt Prcae$ei

8.a
P€rcentag€ oftotalamount ofcontracts signed within the
assessment year aSainst totalamount in the approved APPS

96.44%
APP (including 5u pplementai a mend me nts,

ifany)and PMRs

8.b

Percentage oftotal number of contracts signed against total

number of procurement projects done throu8h competitlve
biddin!

61.54% 0.00
APP(includ ing 5u pplementa I emend ments,

ifany)and PMRs

8,c
Planned procurement actlvlties achieved desired contract

outcomes and objectives within the target/allott€d timeframe

Fully

Compliant
3.00

ASency Procedures/Systems for the

conduct of needs analysis or market
research, monitoring oftimely delivery of
goods, works, or services

Contrads with amendments and variations
to order amountto 10% or less

lndicalor 9. compllance with Proaurement TimeftaBes

9.a
Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period ot
action to orocure roods

100.00% 3.00

9.b
Percentag€ of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
action to orocure infrastructure oroiects

100-00% 3.00 PMRS

9.c
PercenteSe of contracti awarded within prescribed period of
action to orocure consultine services

PMRs

ladlcator 10. Capacity Euilding tor Government Per50nneland P vate Sector Participants

10.a
There is a syst€m within the procuring entityto €valuatethe
performanceof procurement personnelon a regularbasis

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Samples offorms used to evaluating

procurement performanc€ on top ofor
incorporated within the reSular

esqp((ment for Pr..rrrcment Pers..n.l

10.b
Percentage of participation of procurement staff in

procurement training and/or professlonal12ation proSram
100.00%

A5k forcopies ofOffice Orders, training

modules, list ofparticipants, schedules of
acrual traininE conducted

10.c

The procuring entity has open dialogue with privatesector

and ensures accesstothe procurement opportunities ofthe
orocurinc entitv

Compliant 3.00
Ask for copies ofdocumentation of
activities for bidde15

lodiaalor 11. Mana8ementof Procurcm€ntand Contract ManaSement Recolds

11.a
The BACSecretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining
procurement records

Fully

Compliant
3.00

verifo actual procurement records and

time lttookto retrleve records (should be

no more than two hours)

R€fer to Section 4.1of user's Manualfor
list of procurement-r€lated documents for
record-keepint and maintenance,

11.b

lmplementing Units has and is implementinSa system for
keeping and maintaining com plete and easily retri€vable

contract management records

Fully

Compliant
3.00

verlfy actual contract manaSement

records and tlme ittookto retrieve r€cords

should be no morethan two hours

lndlaator 12, Contracl Management Prcaedules

Agency has defined procedures orstandards in such areas as

qualaty control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of
works and evaluation of contractors' pedorma nce

Compliant
3.00

Verify copies ofwritten procedures for
quallty control, acceptance and inspectioni

CPES evaluation formsz

72.h Tim€ly Payment of Procurement Cont€cts
On or b€"fore

30 days
3.00

Ask Flnance oraccounting Head of Agenc'y

foraveraSe period forthe release of
payments for procurement contracts

r

Name oI ASency: DEVELOPMENTACADEMY OF THE PHlLlPPll\lES

Date of Self Ass€ssment: 2201/2020
Name ol Evaluator: MoiIriArR. DE ArMAj
Posltlon: MAxAGrr{G DrREcroR, ADMrr DrrT,

3.00

3.m

3.00

3.00

-------- -------t



ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POI.ICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPll Selt-Assessment torm

Nam€ ot ASency: DEVELOPMEI{T ACAOEMY Ot I}lE PHILIPPINES

Dale of Self Assessm€nt: 22101/2020
Name of Evaluatori Mo TNA AR. ot ARMA5

Poshlon: MANAGTNG DtRtcroR, aoMlN oEpL

Assessment Conditions Agancy Score APCPI RatinS'
Comments/Flndlngs to thG

ladicatoB and Sublndicatori
Supportlng lnfonn tlon/Do.ument.tlon

lNotto be lncluded in th. Evaluatlon
Averas€ lll

PILLAR IV. IfffEGRIfY ANO TRANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCUREMENI SySTEM

lndicator 13. Observer Partklpation in Publia BiddlnS

13.a
Obse ers arc invfted to attend staSes of procurement as

prescribed in the IRR Compliant
3.00

Verify copies oflnvitation Letters to CSOS

and professionalassociations and COA {List
and average number ofCSOS and PAs

invited shall be noted.)

lndlc.tor 14. lntemal and Ext€mal Audit ol Procu.ement Activities

14.a
Creation and operation of lnternalAudit Unit (lAUlthat
p€rforms specialized procurement audits

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Verit copy ofOrder or show actual

orga n izationa I chBrt showinS lAU, auidt
reports, action plans and IAU

14.b Audit Report5 on procurement related transactions

Above 90-

100%

comolience

3.00
Verify COAAnnualAudit Report on Adion
on Prior Year's Audit Recommendations

lndlcator15. Capacity to Handle Procurem€nt Related Compl.ints

Fully

Compliant
3.0015.a

The Procuring Entity has an efticient procurement complaints
syst€m and has the capacity to comply with Drocedural
rcquirement5

VeriIy copies of gAC resolutions on Motion
for Reconsiderataons, Protests and

Complaints, Off ic€ Ord€rs adopting
mesures to address procurement-related

tndicator 16. Anti-coruptlon Programs Related to Procurcment

16.a
ASency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to FullY

Compliant
3.00

Verify documentation of anti-corruption

GRANO TOIAI- (AyareSe l+ Aver.ge ll+AveraSe lll+ AveraSe lVl4) 2.64

I

Summary of APCPI Scores by Pillar

APCPI Pillars ldealRatinS ASency Ratin8

Leaislative and Requlatory Framework 3.00 1.82

Agenc] lnsitutional Fram€work and ManaSement Capacity 3.00 3.00

Procurement Ooerations and Market Practices 3.00 2.75

lntegrity and Transparency ofASency Procurement Systems 3.00 3.00

Total (Plllar t+Pllla. I+Plllar t+ Plll.rlv)/4 3.00 2,64

Agency Rating
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AI\INEX C

APCPI Revls€d S€orin8.nd RatinS System

Assessment Condlllons Poo./Not Complianl (01 Acceptable (11 satlsfadory (2) Very Satlsfactory/Compliant (3)

0 1 2 3

PILIAR I. LEGISIATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

lndlcator 1. Competitive Eldding as Default Method ofProcurement

1
Percentage of competitive bidding and limited soorce bidding contracts in

terms of amount of total procurement
Below 70.0O% Eetween 70.0O-m.99% Between 81.0G90.99% Between 91-00-100%

2
Percentage ofcompetitlve bidding and limlted source bidding contracts in

terms ofvolume of total procurement
Below 20.OO% Eetween 40.0O-S0.00% Above 50.00%

lndlcator 2.|-ltnlted Use of Alternative Methods ofProcurement

3 Percentage of shopping contracts in terms ofamount of tota I procurement Above 7.00% Between 5.0G7.00 % Between 3.00 4.99 % Eelow 3.00%

Percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount oftotal procurement Eetween 9.00 -15.00% Between 4.00 8.99%

5 Percentage of direct contradinB in terms of amount of total procurement Above 4.0O% Eetween 3.004.00% Between 1.00-2.99% Eelow 1.00%

6
Percentage ot rcpeat order contracts in terms ofamount oftotal
procurement

Above 4.0O% Eetween 3.00 4.00% Between 1.00-2.99% Below 1.00%

l complianc. with R.p.ar Ord€r procedures Not Compliant Compliant

8 Compliance with Limited Source BiddinB procedure5 Not Compliant Compliant

lndlcator 3. competltiveness otthe Bldding Process

9 Average number ofentities who acquired biddinS documents Below 3.00 3.00-3.99 4.00 5.99 6.00 and above

10 Averace number of bidders who submiRed bid5 Below 2.0O 2.OO'2.99 3.00-4.99 5.00 and above

11 Averaae number of bidders who passed eligibility staSe Eelow 1.00 1.00- 1.99 2.00 2.99 3.00 and above
12 Sufficiency of period to prepare bids Not Compliant Partially Compliaot Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

13
Use of proper and effective procuremeht documentation and technical

soecif ications/reouirements
Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

PILI,AR II. AGENCY NSflTU|IONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACI|Y

lndlcalor 4, Presence ol Procurement Or8anlzatlons
14 Creation of Eids and Awards Committee(t) Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

15 Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement unit Not Compliant Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

lndlcator 5. Prccu.ement Planning and lmplementatlon
An approved APP that includes allWpes of procurement Not Compliant Compliant

17

Preparation of Ann ual Procurement Plan for Common-l,Jse Supplies and

Equipment (APP-CSE)and Prccurement o{ Common-Use Supplies and

Eauioment from the Procurement Seruice

Partially Compliant Substantially Compliant Fully Compliant

Exining Green Specifications for GPPS-identified non-CSE items are adopted Not Compliant Compliant

lndi.ator 6. Use ofGovernment Electronlc Procurement System

Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhilcEPs-registered Agency Below 70.99% Between 71.00-80.99% Between 81.0O m.99% Above 91.00%

20
Percentage of contract award information posted by the PhiIGEPs-registered

Below 20.0O% aeMeen 51.0O 8O.0O% Above 80.00%

27 Below 20.00% Between 20.00 - 50.99% Eetween 51.00 8O.m% Above 80.00%

P

Percentage of contract awards procured through alternative methods posted

by the PhiIGEPS-registered Agency

,/ --- B.<t6----
\ 't'"*tont,o" I

Eetween 20.00 39.99%

Above 15.00% Eelow 4.00%

Not Compliant

18

19

Between 20.00- 50.99%


